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May second, 1931,

Mr, L, H, Marsh, 
McGill University,

Dear Mr, Marsh,

Confirming my conversation with 
you the other day, I want you to make sure that 
all circulars you have issued regarding the 
Studentships are withdrawn immediately.

As soon as possible I will call
a meeting of the Council, and we will diecuss 
the substitution of a proper announcement*

Tours faithfully.

Principal
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